UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

1325 East-Wesl Highway
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3283

THE DIRECTOR

10/24/2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directive System (NDS) Customers

FROM: [signed/
Louis W. Uccellini
Assistant Administrator for Weather Services

SUBJECT: Rescission of NWS Policy Directive 30-61, Acceptance and Use of
Loaned or Donated Equipment

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Acceptance and Use of Loaned or Donated Equipment
NDS Number: 30-61

Effective Date: March 18,2014

Signature Date: March 4, 2014

Certified By: D. Jones

Approving Authority: Louis W. Uccellini

Summary: We recommend rescinding NWS Policy Directive 30-61, Acceptance and Use of
Loaned or Donated Equipment, as its contents have been incorporated into the latest version of
NWS Instruction 1-708 NWS Personal Property Program, effective July 2017. Therefore,
directive 30-61 is redundant.




